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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #1 

RFP 18-PW01 
Upon receipt of documents, please email, fax or mail this page to: 

 

          City of Milton 

                       Attn: Honor Motes, Purchasing Office 

                         2006 Heritage Walk 

                          Milton, GA  30004 

   Phone:  678-242-2500 

                              Fax:  678-242-2499 

Email: honor.motes@cityofmiltonga.us 

 

 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of documents pertaining to the above 

referenced RFP. 

 

 

 

COMPANY NAME: ___________________________________________ 

 

CONTACT PERSON: _________________________________________ 

 

ADDRESS: __________________________________________________ 

 

CITY: _________________ STATE: ____________ ZIP: _____________ 

 

PHONE: ______________________ FAX: _________________________ 

 

EMAIL ADDRESS: ___________________________________________ 

 

____________________________________      ______________________ 

Signature                                                             Date 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:honor.motes@cityofmiltonga.us
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ADDENDUM #1 

RFP 18-PW01 

 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the 

original RFP documents as noted below: 

 

 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  

         (like,from India or Canada).  Part of the evaluation process is 6.0 

Qualifications of the team, state proximity and availability of key personnel. 

 

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? Yes. 

 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 

        (like, from India or Canada) Yes. 

 

4. Can we submit the proposals via email? No. 

 

5. In section 1.4 A. 5. a. the following statement is made: No more than ten (10) 

single sided pages (six pages if double sided). Is it 10 single sided pages (five 

pages if double sided) or 12 pages single sided pages (6 pages if double 

sided)?  12 single sided pages (6 pages if double sided) 

6. In section 3.2 1. 4., the ASTM-D6433-11 or equivalent methodology is 

mentioned.  Is the Federal Highway Administration’s (FHWA) Long-Term 

Pavement Performance (LTPP) rating methodology considered an equivalent 

methodology by the City? Yes LTPP is acceptable. 

7. If an equivalent methodology is acceptable, will the City issue an alternate 

bid tab for rating the entire roadway network in year one?  Performing an 

analysis with condition data from two methodologies would be cost 

prohibitive. Yes 

 

The City would like the original payment summary filled out as well as the new 

summary in the addendum changing the evaluations totals and times. If the 

changing of the methodology makes it impossible to fill out the original payment 

summary then only filling in the second is acceptable. 
 

 

 

*Please return the table below with proposal: 
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   ALTERNATE BID FORM       
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Task Description Cost 

  Year 1 – ALL CITY ROADS   

1 Project Management   

2 Network Definition   

3 Pavement Condition Survey   

4 GIS Update   

5 Analysis and Pavement Management Plan   

6 Final Reports   

7 Quality Assurance and Quality Control   

8 Software Maintenance Fee & Support   

  Year One Total   

  Year 2 & 3   

1 No Road Survey   

2 Software Maintenance Fee & Support   

  Year Two & Three Total   

  Year  4 – 68 Miles (Collectors)   

1 Project Management   

2 Network Definition   

3 Pavement Condition Survey   

4 GIS Update   

5 Analysis and Pavement Management Plan   

6 Final Reports   

7 Quality Assurance and Quality Control   

8 Software Maintenance Fee & Support   

  Year Four Total   

  Year  5 – 114 Miles (Residential)   

1 Project Management   

2 Network Definition   

3 Pavement Condition Survey   

4 GIS Update   

5 Analysis and Pavement Management Plan   

6 Final Reports   

7 Quality Assurance and Quality Control   

8 Software Maintenance Fee & Support   

  Year Five Total   

 Year 1-5 Total   
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8.  We have the following question for clarification regarding RFP No. 18-PW01: 

 

Section 1.4, A. Submittal Requirements, 3.  City of Milton Proposal Letter 

(information entered):  We have reviewed the RFP and this referenced 

proposal letter doesn’t seem to be included in the RFP.  Can this document 

please be provided? 

 

 

 

Answer: The Proposal Letter will be required and is provided as part 

of Addendum #1 – See Below 

  



 

RFP 18-PW01  Pavement Management Software & Condition Survey 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RFP# 18-PW01 

PROPOSAL LETTER 

(Bidder to sign and return with proposal) 

 

 

We propose to furnish and deliver any and all of the deliverables and services 

named in the Request for Proposal (RFP) – Pavement Management Software & 

Condition Survey. 

 

It is understood and agreed that we have read the City’s specifications shown or 

referenced in the RFP and that this proposal is made in accordance with the 

provisions of such specifications. By our written signature on this proposal, we 

guarantee and certify that all items included meet or exceed any and all such 

City specifications. We further agree, if awarded a contract, to deliver goods and 

services which meet or exceed the specifications. The City reserves the right to 

reject any or all proposals, waive technicalities, and informalities, and to make an 

award in the best interest of the city.  

 

 

PROPOSAL SIGNATURE AND CERTIFICATION  

I understand collusive bidding is a violation of State and Federal Law and 

can result in fines, prison sentences, and civil damage awards. I agree to 

abide by all conditions of the proposal and certify that I am authorized to 

sign for my company. I further certify that the provisions of the Official Code 

of Georgia Annotated, Sections 45-10-20 et. seq. have not been violated 

and will not be violated in any respect.  

 

 

Authorized Signature______________________________Date_______________________  

 

 

Print/Type Name_______________________________________________________________  

 

 

Print/Type Company Name Here_______________________________________________  
 

 
 


